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From: Amy Park
To: Ranney, Christine; Enrique Iturralde
Cc: AGIS; *** GDC-Uber-Agis
Subject: RE: AGIS v. Uber - expert depositions
Date: Thursday, December 2, 2021 11:52:27 AM
Attachments: image001.png

2021-12-02 DRAFT Sixth Amended Docket Control Order re Deft Uber Only.docx
2021-12-02 DRAFT Joint Motion for Entry of Sixth Amended Docket Control Order.docx

[WARNING: External Email]

Hi Christine,

Mr. McAlexander is available on December 20th and December 22nd for his deposition. Please also
find attached a draft of the joint motion for extension of deadlines of expert discovery and
dispositive motions and Daubert motions. Please let us know if you have any revisions.

Thank you,

Amy

Amy Park
Associate

Fabricant LLP

T: 646-797-4277
F: 212-257-5796
apark@fabricantllp.com
fabricantllp.com

From: Ranney, Christine <CRanney@gibsondunn.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 12:20 PM
To: Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com>
Cc: AGIS <AGIS@fabricantllp.com>; *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-Agis@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: RE: AGIS v. Uber - expert depositions

Enrique,

Just following up again about McAlexander’s availability for deposition and the DCO. The dispositive
and Daubert motion deadline is rapidly approaching, and we need McAlexander’s availability and
AGIS’s proposal on the DCO today.

Thanks,
Christine L. Ranney

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1801 California Street, Denver, CO 80202-2642
Tel +1 303.298.5720 • Fax +1 303.313.2841
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CRanney@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com
 

From: Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 12:51 PM
To: Ranney, Christine <CRanney@gibsondunn.com>
Cc: AGIS <AGIS@fabricantllp.com>; *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-Agis@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: Re: AGIS v. Uber - expert depositions
 
[WARNING: External Email]

Confirmed on start times.  Bergman is in CA.  Thanks.
 

From: Ranney, Christine <CRanney@gibsondunn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 2:47 PM
To: Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com>
Cc: AGIS <AGIS@fabricantllp.com>; *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-Agis@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: RE: AGIS v. Uber - expert depositions
 
Thanks Enrique – confirming a 8 am PT / 11 am ET start time for Mr. Bergman on Dec 9.   Please let
us know the location from which Mr. Bergman will be doing the deposition so we can set up the
court reporter.
 
For the December 10 depositions, Ms. Kindler would like to start at 8 am PT, and Dr. Rosenberg at 9
am PT.
 
Christine L. Ranney

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1801 California Street, Denver, CO 80202-2642
Tel +1 303.298.5720 • Fax +1 303.313.2841  
CRanney@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com
 

From: Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 11:54 AM
To: Ranney, Christine <CRanney@gibsondunn.com>
Cc: AGIS <AGIS@fabricantllp.com>; *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-Agis@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: Re: AGIS v. Uber - expert depositions
 
[WARNING: External Email]

Christine, 
 
Confirming Rosenberg and Kindler on Dec 10.  Please provide start times.
 
Bergman would like to start at 8am PT / 11am ET on Dec 9.  Please confirm.
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I am still working on obtaining McAlexander’s availability and will get back to you as soon as I
receive.
 
Thanks,
Enrique 
 

From: Ranney, Christine <CRanney@gibsondunn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 4:33 PM
To: Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com>
Cc: AGIS <AGIS@fabricantllp.com>; *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-Agis@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: RE: AGIS v. Uber - expert depositions
 
Enrique,
 

We can offer Dr. Rosenberg on December 10, and confirm Ms. Kindler on December 10th as well.  Dr.
Rubin is not available on December 6.  We are looking into alternative dates, which will likely be the
week of December 13.  We are also looking for alternative dates for Dr. Siegel, also likely the week of
December 13.

We are still waiting for Mr. McAlexander’s availability (two days, since he provided two reports). 
Also, please provide your proposed modifications to the DCO in view of the extended expert
depositions.

Best,
 
Christine L. Ranney

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1801 California Street, Denver, CO 80202-2642
Tel +1 303.298.5720 • Fax +1 303.313.2841  
CRanney@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com
 

From: Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 12:27 PM
To: Ranney, Christine <CRanney@gibsondunn.com>
Cc: AGIS <AGIS@fabricantllp.com>; *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-Agis@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: Re: AGIS v. Uber - expert depositions
 
[WARNING: External Email]

OK, I’ll get you a start time for Bergman.  Do you have any updates regarding  our proposed schedule
for Rubin and Rosenberg?  
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From: Ranney, Christine <CRanney@gibsondunn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 2:18 PM
To: Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com>
Cc: AGIS <AGIS@fabricantllp.com>; *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-Agis@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: Re: AGIS v. Uber - expert depositions
 

Thanks, Enrique. Confirmed that we will take Mr. Bergman’s deposition on December 9.

 
Christine L. Ranney

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1801 California Street, Denver, CO 80202-2642
Tel +1 303.298.5720 • Fax +1 303.313.2841  
CRanney@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com
 

On Nov 30, 2021, at 11:19 AM, Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com> wrote:

[WARNING: External Email]

Christine,
 
Mr. Bergman has informed us that he is available to sit for a deposition on December 9.  Please
confirm at your earliest.  
 
Thanks,
Enrique 
 

From: Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com>
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 4:53 PM
To: Ranney, Christine <CRanney@gibsondunn.com>
Cc: AGIS <AGIS@fabricantllp.com>; *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-Agis@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: Re: AGIS v. Uber - expert depositions
 
Christine,
 
We appreciate your cooperation.  Please let us know if Uber can agree to the following schedule for
expert depositions.  We will get back to you on a proposal for Siegel. 
 
Rubin Mon 12/6 (need to start at 9am Eastern)
Kindler Fri 12/10
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